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July 36, 198 5

Hon. Charlie Rose, Chairman
Subcommittee on Office Systems
722 H.0.8. Annex 1
Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Congressman Rose:

Our office has no record of receiving your letter of May 15,
198 5; thus, we could not reply by your deadline date of June
15, 1985. However, Iwould like to respond to your July 23rd
letter in the following manner:

Continental Resources, Inc. has no current
business activities with the country of South
Africa. Furthermore, we have no plans in the
future to do so until the problems occurring
in said country are cleared up to the satis-
faction of the Reagan administration.

Itrust this statement meets your requirement.

Sincerely,

(j.T. Mackay
Southeast Regional Manager
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Notary Public
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